
MEMORANDUM 
TO:  Ways and Means Committee Members 

FROM:       Brian White, Chairman 

DATE:    March 15, 2017 

RE:      Full Committee Meeting 

On Tuesday, March 21, 2017, the Ways and Means Committee will meet at 3:00 p.m.  The meeting will take 
place in Room 521 of the Blatt Building. The following bills will be considered: 

I.           Higher Education 
A.     H. 3311 - Career Pathways 

II. Economic Development
A.  H. 3927 - JEDA Bond Rates 

III. General Government
A.   H. 3931 - Quarterly Reports for Non-Profits 

 B.  S. 250 - Annual Tax Conformity 

IV. Law Enforcement
A.  H. 3318 – Illegal Immigration Unit Transfer 
B.     H. 3742 – Offender Supervision Specialist 
C.  H. 3666 – Crisis Stabilization Unit Facility 

V.          Property Tax and Education 
 H. 3343 - SC Education School Facilities Act A. 

B.     H. 3463 - Agricultural Property 

The order listed above is not necessarily the order of the presentations.  Other items may be added.  Please 
make plans to attend.  

cc:          The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building)    The Honorable Nikki G. Setzler (510 Gressette 
Bldg) 

 Sergeant at Arms (2nd Floor State House)        The Honorable Thomas C. Alexander (313 
Gressette Bldg) 

 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager)          The Honorable Rita Allison (429 Blatt 
Bldg)    

 Press Room (3rd Floor State House)          The Honorable Rick Martin (418D Blatt Bldg) 
 The Honorable Hugh K. Leatherman (111 Gressette Bldg) 


	FROM:                  Brian White, Chairman

